Tuesday, October 8, 2024

From:

Date: 8 October 2024 at 14:36:10 NZDT

To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute org>

Subject: Response to your official information act request, ref: H2024051724 CRM:0421006

Tena koe Wendy

Thank you for your request under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) to the Ministry of Health — Manata Hauora (the Ministry) on
16 September 2024. You requested:

“As part of our consolidation process, we check GDS OIA responses for inconsistencies across different departments.

As part of this process, we have identified that the following strategy has been archived by MSD. Both MoE and OT advise that they
defer their answers to MSD.

Can you confirm that your departments have also archived this GDS?”
The Ministry can confirm that that the strategy has been archived, and defers its response to the Ministry of Social Development (MSD):

MSD OIA response, 26 February 2024: https//www.msd.govt.nz/documents/about-msd-and-our-work/publications-
resources/official-information-responses/2024/february/26022024-information-regarding-government-department-strategies-1-.pdf
Attachment: https://www.msd.govt.nz/documents/about-msd-and-our-work/publications-resources/official-information-
responses/2024/february/26022024-information-regarding-government-department-strategies-data-1-.xisx

If you wish to discuss any aspect of your request with us, including this decision, please feel free to contact the OIA Services Team on:
Under section 28(3) of the Act, you have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review any decisions made under this request. The
Ombudsman may be contacted by email at: info@ombudsman.parliament.nz or by calling 0800 802 602.

Please note that this response, with your personal details removed, may be published on the Manata Hauora website at:
www.health.govt.nz/about-ministry/information-releases/responses-official-information-act-requests.

Naku noa, na

Winistw of Health

MANATU

HAUORA

MINISTRY OF HEALTH
Ministry of Health information releases
Unite agamstCOVID-T9

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx Skkdkkkkkkkdg

Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,

distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message.
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